
From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 12:47 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Subject: Letter from ATU, Local 265 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 
 
Please see attached letter from John Courtney, President and Business Agent, Amalgamated 
Transit Union (ATU), Local 265. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
VTA Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B-1 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone: 408-321-5680 

 
 

















From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 5:22 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: Ridership for March 2020 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 
 
Attached is a memorandum from Chief Operating Officer David Hill regarding VTA ridership 
for March 2020. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 N. First Street 
San Jose, CA 95134 
408.321.5680 
board.secretary@vta.org 
 

 

mailto:board.secretary@vta.org


 

 
 

Writer’s Direct Telephone: (408) 321-7002 
 
 
TO: VTA Board of Directors 
 
THROUGH:  Nuria I. Fernandez,  General Manager/CEO 
 
FROM: David Hill, Chief Operating Officer 
 
DATE: May 13, 2020 
  
SUBJECT: VTA Ridership for March 2020 
 
 
March 2020 total monthly system ridership for bus and light rail was 1,873,078,  
a decrease of 37.5% over March 2019. Bus ridership was down by 35.5% compared to March 2019. 
Light Rail ridership was down by 44.2% compared to March 2019. March 2020 total monthly 
ridership was down by 32.3% compared to February 2020. Ridership change from February to 
March typically averages +11.0%.  
 

Ridership Mar-2020 

Compared to: Calendar-Year-to-Date 

Mar-19 Percent Feb-20 Percent Current Prior Percent 

Change Change Jan'20-Mar'20 Jan' 19-Mar'19 Change 
Bus 1,483,371 2,298,811 -35.5% 2,156,683 -31.2% 5,796,272 6,475,474 -10.5% 

 
Light Rail 

 
389,707 

 
698,931 

 
-44.2% 

 
610,633 

 
-36.2% 

 
1,688,583 

 
1,986,124 

 
-15.0% 

 
System 

 
1,873,078 

 
2,997,742 

 
-37.5% 

 
2,767,316 

 
-32.3% 

 
  7,484,855 

 
8,461,598 

 
-11.5% 

 
March 2020 ridership was significantly impacted by the shelter-in-place order due to the Corona 
Virus Disease (COVID-19). The typical weekday ridership immediately declined, at least 50%, 
when the shelter-in-place order took effect on March 17, 2020 and continued to drop in subsequent 
weeks. Light rail service was also suspended effective March 26, 2020.  
 

Ridership March 1-16 March 17-31* 

Bus 1,001,539 481,832 

Light Rail 308,199 81,508 

System 1,309,738 563,340 

 
*Shelter-in-place took effect March 17, 2020; Light rail service suspended starting March 26, 2020. 
 
  



The boardings per total hours and boardings per revenue hours for bus and rail are shown in the 
table below: 
 

 

Boardings per 
Total hours1 

Boardings per 
Revenue hours2 

Mar-2020 Mar-2019 Percent 
Change Mar-2020 Mar-2019 Percent 

Change 
Bus 11.6 18.4 -37.1% 12.5 20.1 -38.0% 

Light Rail 26.9 53.6 -49.8% 28.5 56.6 -49.6% 
 
1 Total hours - Revenue hours and deadhead hours (hours that a vehicle travels when out of revenue service). 
2 Revenue hours - Scheduled hours of service available to passengers for transport on the routes. Includes recovery/layover time. 
 



From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 4:57 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Subject: VTA Correspondence: Week ending May 15, 2020 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 
 
We are forwarding to you the following correspondence:  
 

 

 
 
 
Thank you. 

 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

 

From Topic 
Roland Lebrun, Member 
of the Public  

Comments 
regarding:                1) restoring 
Caltrain ridership; and 2) 
Caltrain PCEP 



 
 
From: Roland Lebrun  
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 11:15 AM 
To: Caltrain Board <board@caltrain.com> 
Cc: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>; SFCTA Board Secretary <clerk@sfcta.org>; MTC 
Info <info@bayareametro.gov>; Caltrain CAC Secretary <cacsecretary@caltrain.com>; SFCTA CAC 
<cac@sfcta.org> 
Subject: Restoring Caltrain ridership 
 
Dear Chair Pine and Board members,  
 
Further to SamTrans staff’s catastrophic decision to achieve physical distancing through the 
termination of the popular Baby Bullet service and the ensuing disappearance of 98% of the 
Caltrain ridership, the purpose of the attached letter is to:  
 
1) Follow up on Director Collins’ request for the implementation of rigid physical distancing 
protocols on trains.  
 
2) Propose a schedule focused on restoring ridership during the pandemic. 
 
Thank you in advance for your consideration 
 
Roland Lebrun 
 
cc 
 
SFCTA Commissioners 
VTA Board of Directors 
MTC Commissioners 
Caltrain CAC 
SFCTA CAC 
VTA CAC 
 



Dear Chair Pine and Board members, 
 
Further to SamTrans staff’s catastrophic decision to achieve physical distancing through 
the termination of the popular Baby Bullet service and the ensuing disappearance of 
98% of the Caltrain ridership, the purpose of this letter is to: 
 
1) Follow up on Director Collins’ request for the implementation of rigid physical 

distancing protocols on trains. 
2) Propose a schedule focused on restoring ridership during the pandemic. 
 
Background 
 
Caltrain currently operates two kinds of railcars: 
“Gallery” cars with a single high entrance door and two single rows of seats on the 
upper deck. 

 
“Bombardier” cars with dual door entrances at opposite ends and 2+2 seating on both 
the upper and lower decks. 

  



Physical Distancing 
 
- 6-foot distancing on Gallery car upper decks is physically impossible, making it 

mandatory to close off all Gallery car upper decks during the pandemic. 
- 6-foot distancing is achievable on the remaining 2+2 seating by eliminating every 

isle seat and every other window seat for a 75% reduction in capacity (6 out of 
every 8 seats).  

- Stair access must be restricted to a single direction (either up or down). 
- Face masks must be worn at all times (no exceptions). Transit Police will carry 

spares for passengers needing assistance.   
- Standees will not be allowed on any train except in the Gallery bicycle storage 

areas (maximum 8 standees per bicycle car: total 16 standees). 
- Conductors will walk the trains between stations to ensure that all protocols are 

being adhered to and may request Transit Police assistance. 
 
Revised Schedule 
 
- Hourly local (all stops) Gallery trains will continue during hours of operations. 
- Hourly Bullet Bombardier trains will make stops at San Jose, Sunnyvale, Mountain 

View, Palo Alto, Redwood City, San Mateo, Millbrae and San Francisco during all 
hours of operations.  

- Buses will be timed to provide connections with Bullet trains. 
- Bullet service frequency will be increased to match demand. 
- Hourly local service will be terminated if it interferes with Bullet traffic. 
- Two Bombardier trains will be on standby at Redwood Junction during peak to 

relieve overcrowding as necessary. 
 
Respectfully submitted for your consideration. 
 
Roland Lebrun 



 
 
From: Roland Lebrun  
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 11:07 AM 
To: Caltrain Board <board@caltrain.com> 
Cc: Steve Stamos, Clerk of the Board <clerk@sfcta.org>; VTA Board Secretary 
<Board.Secretary@vta.org>; MTC Info <info@bayareametro.gov>; CHSRA Board 
<boardmembers@hsr.ca.gov>; SFCTA CAC <cac@sfcta.org>; Caltrain CAC Secretary 
<cacsecretary@caltrain.com> 
Subject: Item 6.c PCEP Monthly Progress Report 
 
Dear Chair Pine and Board members, 
 
Please find attached comments and suggestions for resolving bottlenecks in the Stadler EMU 
procurement. 
 
I hope that you find this information useful. 
 
Roland Lebrun 
 
cc: 
 
SFCTA Commissioners 
VTA Board 
MTC commissioners 
CHSRA Board of directors 
SFCTA CAC 
Caltrain CAC 
 
 



Dear Chair Pine, 
 
As you should be aware by now, the Caltrain Electrification Project (PCEP) has been 
spinning out of control for over a year and shows every sign of a repeat of the CBOSS 
PTC project which is now 5 years late and will result in a write-off of approximately 
$200M of scarce taxpayer dollars. 
 
I believe that the issues pertaining to the electrification of the tracks are generally well 
understood and addressed. Having said that, I hope that you will consider a set of 
proposals focused on the elimination of bottlenecks in the EMU procurement schedule 
followed by another set of recommendations to accelerate the resolution of the 
Constant Warning Time (CWT) issue at a later date. 
 

Stadler EMU procurement key issues  
 

- Testing of Trainset No. 1 stopped in February. 
- The Stadler test track has yet to be electrified. 
- The Stadler test track does not have PTC.  
- Neither JPB nor Stadler test tracks are capable of testing EMUs at 110 MPH. 
- Assembly of trainsets 2-4 has been delayed by disruptions in the supply chain. 
- Final Design Reviews (FDRs) are incomplete. 

- The FRA has not approved the crashworthiness waiver. 

- SamTrans staff are proposing to rebaseline the schedule by another 
6 months (total two-year delay so far). 

 

TTCI status 
 
TTCI remains fully operational in support of our customers and 
the industry. Our testing facility and headquarters in Pueblo, CO is 
following all CDC guidelines and taking strict precautions to protect the 
health and safety of staff and contractors while ensuring continued 
service. Mission-critical staff are operating on-site at our headquarters, 
and other TTCI employees are addressing client and industry needs 
remotely. TTCI business functions remain uninterrupted, including 
customer testing projects and our support of the industry’s 
strategic research initiatives 
 
https://www.ttci.tech/covid19  

https://www.ttci.tech/covid19


Recommendations: 
- Ship Trainset No. 1 to Pueblo on 5/29 as scheduled 

- Transfer EMU testing and certification management to TTCI 
- Complete assembly of trainsets 2-4 with materials on hand 

- Suspend all shell manufacturing/shipping from Switzerland 
until the FRA and TTCI have reviewed and approved the alternate 
crashworthiness design standards 

 
Respectfully submitted for your consideration. 
 
Roland Lebrun 
 
PS. I had initially hoped to review the March Program Management Oversight 
Committee (PMOC) report before writing this letter but there is no sign of the report as 
of today May 6 2020, so I referred to the March PCEP monthly status report for the time 
being.  
 

Excerpts from March PCEP Monthly Progress Report  
 
“The program critical path runs through the manufacturing and testing of EMU 
trainsets” 
 
“Salt Lake City-based testing of Trainset No. 1 has been halted since key Stadler and 
sub-supplier personnel cannot travel. The current delay is estimated at a day for each 
day of COVID-19 restrictions.” 
 
“Stadler and some sub-suppliers have submitted excusable delay notices. – Stadler has 
material for about 3 trainsets, but the disrupted supply chain will likely create shortages 
and delays. – Stadler and project oversight and administration unaffected.” 
 
“FDRs remain to be completed for three systems. These software-based systems include 
‘Train Control,’ ‘Monitoring and Diagnostics,’ and ‘Car Control.’ Completion is scheduled 
for early ‘2020 and must be performed before design conformance Type Testing 
commences in April 2020.” 
 

“Two waiver requests remain with the FRA for review and disposition. 
One pertains to train alternate crashworthiness design standards” 

 
“Re-baseline Stadler trainset delivery and testing schedule on Caltrain property to 
2/26/2021” (originally 6/25/2019) 
https://www.caltrain.com/Assets/Caltrain+Modernization+Program/Documents/MPR/20

20-03+March+2020+Monthly+Progress+Report.pdf 

https://www.caltrain.com/Assets/Caltrain+Modernization+Program/Documents/MPR/2020-03+March+2020+Monthly+Progress+Report.pdf
https://www.caltrain.com/Assets/Caltrain+Modernization+Program/Documents/MPR/2020-03+March+2020+Monthly+Progress+Report.pdf
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